

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
To: [Hankins, Danny](#)
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1161-13/4652 (Textron UAV Demo-Avon Park, FL)
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 10:07:24 AM

Dan,
Please forward the coordination to the customer. I cannot access his address from this computer.

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses, or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

From: CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT [mailto:scott.connolley@us.af.mil]
Sent: Tue 2/19/2013 2:27 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Cc: 45 SW/ER Frequency Management
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1161-13/4652 (Textron UAV Demo-Avon Park, FL)

Wayne,

EAFC Concurs and has logged this Demo. I forwarded this to the Avon Park Range also. In the future please CC the 45 Space Wing frequency group email listed in the CC line. Take the other emails off.

Scott Connolley
DoD Eastern Area Frequency
Coordination Office
45 Space Communications Squadron

Patrick Air Force Base Florida
COMM: (321) 494-5838 DSN 854
24/7: (321) 355-8439 Mobile phone

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 10:33 AM
To: CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT
Cc: MENYFIELD, DEMARKULUS R TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT; SANTIAGOHERNANDEZ, SIGFREDO TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT; HUPPE, PAUL A SSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1161-13/4652 (Textron UAV Demo-Avon Park, FL)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD Eastern AFC concurrence/coordination on the following STA request:

Applicant:
Textron Defense Systems
5404 Larchmont Drive
Richardson, TX 75082
POC: John Finklea (214-601-7386)

Frequencies: 2354.0 MHz / 2359.0 MHz
Station Class: MOEA/MOEC
Emission(s): 5M70D1DEF/11M10D1DED
Power: 1 watt
Location: Avon Park, FL (27-36-15N 81-20-22W)
MIRAD: 12.4 miles (20KM) Maximum operating altitude 1,000AGL

Dates: 2013-02-26 thru 2013-03-07 (intermittent usage)
AFTRCC comments: Non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

The band 2345-2360 MHz has been re-allocated on a primary basis to the Wireless Communications Service (WCS). Additional coordination with WCS may be required.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949